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Questions Received Between January 21 – January 28 

 Question Answer 

1 
Are organizations currently funded by First 5 Fresno County 
eligible to apply? 

Yes, organizations can apply to this RFP if they are currently funded 
by First 5 Fresno as long as the organization meets the eligibility 
requirements of the RFP (see RFP page 8). 

2 

There are individuals in CBOs or elsewhere who moonlight 
offering grant writing services to CBOs.  Is it a conflict of 
interest for the individual to grant write on behalf of an 
applicant for this RFP, if: 
 

• The individual works for a CBO which does not receive 
any funding at all directly from F5FC, but may be 
involved in a coalition where others receive related or 
past Family Strengthening grant funding from F5FC? 
 

• The individual works for or is a business which does 
not receive funding from F5FC but the organization 
responding to the grant receives funding directly or 
indirectly from F5FC?  
 

• The individual works for a government entity which 
receives funding directly or indirectly from F5FC?  
 

All applicants must adhere to First 5 Fresno County’s Conflicts of 
Interest Policy and Conflicts of Interest Code. Based on the examples 
listed in this question, there does not appear to be a conflict of interest 
for these grant writing/applicant scenarios. However, we direct all 
interested applicants and grant writers to review the Conflict of Interest 
section of the RFP (page 16) and Conflict of Interest Policy 
(https://first5fresno.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/Conflict-of-
Interest-Policy.pdf) and Conflict of Interest Code 
(https://first5fresno.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/Conflict-of-
Interest-Code.pdf) to ensure no conflict exists.  
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• The individual works for or is a business that has in the 
past received funding directly from F5FC on an 
unrelated area (meaning not part of any Family 
Strengthening work)? 

3 Can you please clarify the match requirement ratio/amount? 
(PDF p. 9) 

First 5 Fresno funding cannot be the program’s sole funding source. 
In-kind, leverage and/or cash match funding must be included in the 
proposed program budget – however there is not a specific 
percentage of other funding required for this RFP.   

4 
 
How strict will F5FC be that CBOs meet their "Other source" 
funding budget? Is this to show best intentions or will it need 
to be met and proof provided?  

First 5 Fresno funding cannot be the program’s sole funding source. 
In-kind, leverage and/or cash match funding must be included in the 
proposed program budget – however there is not a specific 
percentage of other funding required for this RFP.   
 
Proposed other funding amounts should be based on what 
organizations currently anticipate for the contract period - but we 
recognize this may change given ongoing updates to the federal, state 
and local funding landscape. 
 
If selected through this RFP, organizations will work together with First 
5 Fresno County to finalize a budget and scope of work which may 
include minor revisions from the original proposal to most accurately 
reflect First 5 Fresno requirements and other funding sources. And, 
each awarded organization will have the opportunity to request and 
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make approved updates to their scope of work and budget during the 
contract term.   
 
If selected for funding, organizations are to report other funding as 
expenditures and services are incurred. For reimbursement, each 
financial report must include the proportionate share of other funds for 
each line item(s) and/or overall expenditures for the reporting period. 
Proper documentation to verify leverage, cash match and/or in-kind 
contribution (e.g. General Ledger, Transaction Report, Budget 
Register, written justification signed by notice holder, etc.) is required 
and must adhere to the reimbursement payment process. Failure to 
report and provide supporting documentation may affect future First 5 
Fresno funding.  
 
The purpose of including other funding in RFP proposals and contract 
budgets is to promote sustainability and enhancement of services in 
the community.  We recognize that anticipated other funding amounts 
in a budget proposal or contract annual budget may vary from actuals 
received, and ask partners to maintain communication with First 5 
Fresno about budget variances while continuing to seek other sources.  
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5 
If a source is listed in the budget to leverage and it is not 
known whether it will be retained by the time the reviewers 
assess the contracts, how will knowledgeable reviewers be 
advised to assess budgets?  

The purpose of requesting other/leveraged funding sources in RFP 
proposals and contract budgets is to promote sustainability and 
enhancement of services in the community. Said differently, this 
funding should not be the sole funding source for the proposed 
activities.   
 
Proposers should include, to the best of their knowledge, the amounts 
of leveraged sources and may make notes on the probability of 
receiving the leveraged/matched funding sources. 
 
We recognize that anticipated other funding amounts in a budget 
proposal or contract annual budget may vary from actuals received 
and ask partners to maintain communication with First 5 Fresno 
County about budget variances while continuing to seek other 
sources. 
 
The RFP Review Committee will be informed of the above when 
reviewing proposals. 
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6 

CBOs billing CalAIM may encounter situations where they do 
not know that another CBO works with the same client 
providing other services.  When that happens, it is still unclear 
how the health plans will reimburse if the services remain 
different.  If, however, due to the nature of CalAIM billing, two 
organizations providing different services could potentially 
offer the same CalAIM service to be reimbursed.  What 
happens now is that the first organization getting their invoice 
into the health plan becomes their "CBO of Record" for that 
client service.  The invoice received any time after the first 
one is recorded will eventually result in a rejection of invoice 
for the second CBO and no funds are received.  Again, how 
are CBOs to show F5FC in an audit that this occurred and 
which impacted their level of "other source" funding? 

If selected for funding, organizations are to report other funding as 
expenditures and services are incurred. For reimbursement, each 
financial report must include the proportionate share of other funds for 
each line item(s) and/or overall expenditures for the reporting period. 
Proper documentation to verify leverage, cash match and/or in-kind 
contribution (e.g. General Ledger, Transaction Report, Budget 
Register, written justification signed by notice holder, etc.) is required 
and must adhere to the reimbursement payment process. Failure to 
report and provide supporting documentation may affect future F5FC 
funding. 
 
We are aware that there are and may be unknowns in other funding 
sources, including with CalAIM. We encourage proposers to list any 
known or anticipated sources including, but not limited to CalAIM. 
 
More information on this question is included above. If selected to 
move forward in the funding process, First 5 Fresno will work with 
organizations to finalize fiscal reporting requirements for other funding 
to complement existing infrastructure and reporting requirements of 
other funding sources to minimize reporting burden.  
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7 
Could you please define "cash" for other sources?  Is that an 
organization's internal cash they raise and/or from their 
reserves? Or is it from any source, including contracts, 
CalAIM reimbursement, or CHW Medi-Cal reimbursement? 

Any cash/funds contributed to carrying out the program being 
proposed. 

8 

 
If a budget is accepted in order to provide an awardee 
notification of award and complete a contract, will First 5 be 
willing to adjust changes any time in the first year of award to 
adjust activity/service level outcomes and budget?  
 
Will a second-year budget be able to be revised along with 
program activity levels? 
 

First 5 Fresno County’s practice is to allow partners scope of work and 
budget revisions during the term of their contract. Selected proposers 
will receive a timeline for contractual requirements and processes for 
each fiscal year.  

9 Do organizations need to name what they are leveraging? 

Yes. In the Submission Questions (See RFP Appendix A), there is a 
question under Section 3: Budget asking proposers to list the sources 
of the Other Funding (i.e. in-kind, CalAIM, funds from Fresno County 
departments, philanthropic funding, etc.). Please be as specific as 
possible. 
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